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Ms. Karen DeCannes
CPUC CEQA Pr 'ect Manager

Oi
~ Environmental Consulting, Ine, 4
West Fourth Avenue, Suite 303
San Mateo, CA 94402

RE.. SCAG Clearinghouse 120010148 Decommissioning and Sale of
Southern California Gas Company's Monichello Gas Storage Facility,
Montehello California

Dear Ms. DeGannes:

We have reviewed the above referenced document and determined that it is
not regionally significant per Areawide Clearinghouse criteria. Therefore, the project
does not warrant clearinghouse comments at this time. Should there
be a change, in the scope of the projec@ we would appreciate the opportunity to
.review and comment at that time.

A description of the project was published in the April 1, 2001
Intergovernmental Review Report for public review and comment.

The project title and SCAG Clean'nghouse number should be used in all
correspondence with SCAG concerning this project. Correspondence should be
sent to the attention of the Clearinghouse Coordinator. If you have any questions,
please coi-itac,, me at (213) 236-1867.

Sincerely,

Y-
SMIIR AICP

Senior Planner
Intergovemmental Review


